
   
  

 
  

 

  

From: Chancellor, Career and Adult Ed. <Chancellor2@fldoe.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:26 AM 
Subject: Rule Development Workshop for 6A-10.0381, F.A.C., for Registration of Adult Education 
Students and Enrollment for Adult General Education Students 

Greetings, 
The Division of Career and Adult Education will host a Rule Development Workshop for 
Rule 6A-10.0381, Registration of Adult Education Students and Enrollment for Adult General 
Education Students, on Wednesday, April 30, at 2 p.m. The purpose of this workshop is to 
allow for public comment from stakeholders on the proposed rule language. 

You may register at the following link: 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4019758882422345302 

The preliminary text of the proposed rule is available at https://web02.fldoe.org/rules. 

For any questions, please email Tara.Goodman@fldoe.org. 

Best Regards, 

Kevin O'Farrell, Ph.D. 
Chancellor 
Career, Technical & Adult Education 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street │ Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office: (850) 245-0446 
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